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TO: Special Master, Kathleen Blatz
FROM: Kim Leonhardt, High Banks Resort
Date: July 11, 2011
RE: Buyers Card Renewal

Attached are supporting documents for our Buyers Card renewal and current Liquor Licenses for our Resort Operation.
With the Minnesota State Shutdown our current Buyers card is due to expire on July 17, 2011. We are petitioning for
the right for renewal to be granted.

Our resort has numerous profit centers, cabin rental, camping rental, boat rental, fish house rental, liquor and food
sales. We are one of the only resorts on Lake Winnibigoshish with a full liquor license. We have owned the resort since
2004 and have always acted in good faith obtaining licenses and proper liquor insurance. Liquor sales are an important
part of our overall operations and feel that we would undergo a hardship by not being able to purchase alcohol or beer
for resale. This would have a direct impact on our normai operations and could deter customers and potentialiy cause
them to make reservations elsewhere.

In closing, I would like to thank you for your time and consideration on our proposal and if you should have any
questions, please feel free to contact me at 800·365·2560. Thank You.
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